Convention

I.

Arena

Authority 11.

Steven Heacock, II1.

Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin
IV.
V.
VI.
VIL
VIII.
IX.

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

Van Andel Arena®
130 Fulton West

GRAND RMT COUNTY
B

e e e A g e e St Pl b
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORITS FACILITIES

Board of Directors

Wednesday, March 26, 2008
8:00 a.m. — 9:30 a.m.

Kent County Commission Chambers
300 Monroe Avenue, NW — Grand Rapids, MI

AGENDA

Call to Order

Approval of February 27, 2008, Minutes

Committee Reports
a. Operations Committee
i. Operations Committee Report

ii. CVB Report
b. Finance Committee
i. SMG February 2008 Financial Statements
DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
ii. CAA February 2008 Financial Statements
iii. Request for Proposals — Audit Services
201 Monroe Request
State of the CAA Address
SMG Report and Facilities Calendars
Public Comment

Next Meeting Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2008

Adjournment

Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2601

616.742.6600
Fax 616.742.6197

Fax

Action

Information

Information

Action

Action
Action

Action

Information

Information

DEVOSRLACE

DeVos Place®

303 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Rapids, M1 49503-2233

616.742.6500
616.742.6590




Item I1

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Wednesday, February 27, 2008

I. Call to Order

Chair Steve Heacock called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. Chair Heacock presided and

Treasurer/Secretary Birgit Klohs recorded the meeting minutes.

Attendance

Members Present:

Steve Heacock, Chair

Clif Charles
George Heartwell
Birgit Klohs
Gary Mclnerney

Members Absent: Lew Chamberlin
Joe Tomaselli

Staff/Others: Scott Atchison Michigan Flashcard
David Czurak Grand Rapids Business Journal
Jim Day Kent County
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Brian Dykema Interested Citizen
Kurt Kimball City of Grand Rapids
Chris Knape The Grand Rapids Press
Janet Korn CVB
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Kathleen Ponitz Progressive AE
Susan Waddell CAA
Jana Wallace City of Grand Rapids
Jim Watt SMG
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Robert White Kent County
Steve Wilson CVB

Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion: Mr. Heartwell, supported by Ms. Klohs, moved to approve the Minutes of the January 23, 2008,
meeting of the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority. Motion carried unanimously.

II1. QOath of Office

Mary Hollinrake, Kent County Clerk, performed the oath of office for Gary Mclnerney, whom Governor
Jennifer Granholm has reappointed to the Board for a four-year term expiring February 29, 2012.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
February 27,2008 - 2

IV. Election of Officers

The Bylaws of the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority provide that officers are to be
elected biannually after the first initial election that was held in April 2000. The current officers are
Chairman, Steven R. Heacock; Vice Chairman Joseph A. Tomaselli; and Secretary/Treasurer Birgit M.
Klohs. The current officers have agreed to serve another two-year term.

Motion: Mr. Heartwell, supported by Mr. Charles, moved to elect Steven R. Heacock as Chairman;

Joseph A. Tomaselli as Vice Chairman,; and Birgit M. Klohs as Secretary/Treasurer for terms expiring in
January 2010 . Motion carried unanimously.

V. Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee

Mr. MacKeigan presented the Operations Committee report in the absence of Lew Chamberlin and Joe
Tomaselli. SMG has been working with the Rapid for over a year on the idea of a bus wrap advertising
the Van Andel Arena®. Event advertising can be changed daily and can be targeted to specific
neighborhoods. The bus will hit the streets next week. As a component of the CAA’s diversity initiative,
a car hopping event will be part of the Thunder Nationals this year and will take place in the Arena bowl
15 minutes before show time. The marketing department is working to renew suite and premium seat
contracts that are due to expire this year.

Steve Wilson announced that he has resigned from the CVB to take a position as executive director of the
Ruth Mott Foundation in Flint. George Helmstead has been promoted to executive vice president and
will work with Janet Korn to lead the transition team. Kathleen Ponitz, CVB Board Chair, assured CAA
members that the CVB was moving ahead with a thorough process to find Steve’s replacement. Chair
Heacock stated that it has been a tremendous pleasure and great fun working with Steve, who shares in a
legacy of incredible progress. The CAA will miss Steve and wishes him great success.

Ms. Korn presented story boards of the various convention trade ads that are customized for each
prospective client. The overriding theme of the ad campaign is “Urban Beat Meets Lakeside Retreat.”

b. Finance Committee
i. SMG Financial Statements for DeVos Place® and Van Andel Arena®
Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Charles, moved to approve the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended January 31, 2008. After review and

discussion, the motion was unanimously adopted.

Ms. Klohs stated that the investment policy is still under review and the Finance Committee will receive
additional information at the March meeting.

il. CAA Financial Statements

Motion: Ms. Klohs, supported by Mr. Charles, moved to approve the CAA Financial Statements ® for
the period ended January 31, 2008. After review and discussion, the motion was unanimously adopted.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
February 27,2008 - 3
iii. Food & Beverage Revenue and Commission Report

Ms. Klohs stated that the per cap comparison for the Martina McBride concert increased 40.75% over her
previous visit.

VI. Diversity Initiative Update

Mr. Charles reported that progress has been made in a couple of areas the diversity initiative has set as
goals. An event receptionist has been hired who is bilingual and the customer service area now has a
bilingual person for most events. SMG will be looking to initiate a new internship program once the
current internships have expired. Another goal is additional investment for top level talent that appeals to
African-Americans and Hispanics. SMG staff played a role in securing the Floyd Mayweather weekend
events and staff continues to discuss major acts and assess their viability. SMG has provided its supplier
list to consultants Joe Jones and Skot Welch, who will cross-reference with their resources to provide new
bid options. Chair Heacock stated that he was tremendously pleased with the progress of the goals. Mr.
Heacock added that Kurt Kimball is a member of the Mayweather Foundation’s local advisory board and
hope that he will encourage a long-term alliance with the CAA.

VIIL. SMG Report and Facilities Calendar

Mr. MacKeigan presented a summary of the upcoming events that will be held at DeVos Place® and the
Van Andel Arena®. The annual Golf Show reported its highest ever attendance numbers. DeVos
Place® is busy with the Home & Garden Show, fifth grade symphony concert, equipment training, the
musical Rent, 12 Angry Men, and comedian Jeff Dunham. The Arena is also busy with Griffins hockey,
Thunder Nationals, Stars on Ice, Disney on Ice, and several concerts.

VIII. Public Comment

None.

IX. Next Meeting Date

The date for next CAA Board meeting is Wednesday, March 26, 2008.

X. Adjournment

There being no other business, the meeting adjourned at 9:00 a.m.

Birgit M. Klohs, Recording Secretary



DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2008

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IIL.b.1.




DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2008

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS
EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
382 239 621 647 (26)
408,008 276,499 684,507 723,350 (38,843)
1,655,158 872,630 2,527,788 2,541,693 (13,905)
1,405,831 614,740 2,020,571 2,060,745 (40,174)
3,060,988 1,487,370 4,548,359 4,602,438 (54,079)
127,686 92,888 220,574 229,000 (8,426)
3,188,674 1,580,258 4,768,933 4,831,438 (62,505)
96,547 64,629 161,176 166,596 5,420
141,595 62,560 204,155 208,548 4,393
44,414 60,243 104,657 104,657 -
891,427 469,870 1,361,297 1,385,380 24,083
671,274 272,531 943,811 944,447 636
46,553 33,331 79,884 77,626 (2,258)
139,196 74,678 213,874 248,723 34,849
1,573,115 658,347 2,231,462 2,217,749 (13,713)
3,604,121 1,696,195 5,300,316 5,353,726 53,410
(415,447) (115,937) (531,383) (522,288) (9,095)
153,300 153,300 153,300 -
(415,447) (269,237) (684,683) (675,588) (9,095)

DeVos Place performed consistent with budget overall for the month. Strong
sales for the Motorcycle and Golf Shows (record) helped offset the Boat and

Auto shows which saw a slight decline from expectations.




DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2008

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending February 29, 2008
and the YTD ending June 30, 2008, compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income
Other Income
Indirect Expenses
Net Income

EVENT INCOME

February February February
Actual Budget FY 2007
63 51 51
110,509 117,050 92,008
$366,519 $341,440 $339,063
223,287 224,515 267,923
18,901 19,083 14,173
(595,316) (557,803) (587,499)
$13,391 $27,235 $33,660
YTD 2008 YTD 2008 YTD 2007
Actual Budget Prior Year
382 438 414
408,008 477,150 423,017
$1,655,158 $1,694,580 $1,617,159
1,405,831 1,540,821 1,334,394
127,686 152,664 146,698
(3,604,121) (3,625,844) (3,438,846)
($415,447) ($237,779) ($340,594)

Event income came in slightly higher than budget for the month. Much of the overage was due to the
Motorcycle show adding a day to the show.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in at expected levels for the month overall with electrical revenue offsetting lower

than expected food & beverage revenue.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in over budget for the month due to an accrual error at the end of Janaury in
payroll & related expenses. Year to date is consistent with budget overall.




DE VOS PLACE
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 02/29/08

L - CTTE CURRENT - - < == == === mmmmmmmm e wmmmmmmommmoom oo YTD----smmmmmmmmmmenaea
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 166,504 349,650 351,646 1,793,675 1,851,200 1,715,940
SERVICES INCOME 15 <8,210> <12,583> <138,517> <156, 620> <98,781>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 366,519 341,440 339,063 1,655,158 1,694,580 1,617,159
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 58,260 67,681 85,379 531,354 580,222 498,623
NOVELTY 191 1,554 505 6,005 8,796 6,748
ELECTRICAL 47,077 39,762 48,248 313,515 303,603 270,636
OTHER ANCILLARY 117,760 115,518 133,791 554,957 648,200 558,388
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 223,287 224,515 267,923 1,405,831 1,540,821 1,334,394
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 589,806 565, 955 606, 986 3,060,988 3,235,401 2,951,554
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 18,901 19,083 14,173 127,686 152,664 146,698
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 608,707 585,038 621,159 3,188,674 3,388,065 3,098,252
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 14,492 13,884 11,954 96,547 111,072 88,424
FINANCE 23,848 17,379 18,113 141,595 139,032 143,323
MARKETING 4,288 8,722 5,553 44,414 69,776 45,266
OPERATIONS 124,196 113,287 115,686 891,427 914,016 870,173
EVENT MANAGEMENT 116,897 81,454 79,014 671,274 630,632 547,720
BOX OFFICE 7,993 6,469 7,641 46,553 51,752 54,987
SALES 13,660 20,728 18,020 139,196 165,824 144,876
OVERHEAD 289,942 295,880 331,518 1,573,115 1,543,740 1,544,078
INDIRECT EXPENSES 595,316 557,803 587,499 3,604,121 3,625,844 3,438,846
NET OPERATING INCOME 13,391 27,235 33,660 <415,447> <237,779> <340,594>

OTHER EXPENSES

NET INCOME (LOSS) 13,391 27,235 33,660 <415,447> <237,779> <340,594>




DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 02/29/08

---------------- CURRENT----------------- --------------YEAR TO DATE-------------
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 0 0 1,008 8,909 0 17,934
Changeover Setup Billed 93 0 384 9,743 0 4,240
Stagehands Billed 128, 905 87,764 67,367 850,867 799,511 742,428
Security Billed 40, 200 42,101 39,935 127,624 123,541 128,177
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 22,945 21,030 17,112 96,334 86,985 95,074
Box Office Billed 2,900 3,500 2,150 10,600 12,900 11,150
Ticketing Service Billed 27,375 36,430 21,242 79,965 107,640 100,227
Utilities Billed 209 [ 83 5,459 0 3,141
City Police Fire Billed 7,823 4,675 4,813 22,640 9,825 32,924
Traffic Control Billed 0 0 0 350 200 0
EMT Medical Billed 4,749 6,000 4,955 19,968 21,975 32,411
Cleaning Billed 2,596 0 240 10,655 0 10,371
Insurance Billed 557 0 250 3,876 0 4,786
Group Sales Commissions Billed 122 0 0 122 0 503
Telephone Billed 8,410 6,150 7,430 28,670 22,910 28,985
Damages Billed 2,000 0 0 3,793 0 3,730
Other Production Billed 3,131 0 6,060 50,369 0 56,358
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 252,011 207,650 173,028 1,329,944 1,185,487 1,272,438
Advertising Expense 0 0 1,008 9,359 0 18,342
Stagehand Wages 118,288 85,132 62,910 793,931 775,526 698,985
Contracted Security Expense 52,017 47,001 47,937 209,412 174,286 188,684
Ushers & T/T Wages 16, 061 14,721 11,979 63,575 60,892 66,552
Ticket Sellers Wages 4,776 4,800 4,116 11,784 34,550 12,395
Ticket Service Charge Expense 4,437 12,751 1,558 20,826 37,676 29,538
City Police Fire Expense 6,350 0 4,813 14,872 0 28,100
EMT Medical Expense 4,196 6,000 4,146 18,002 21,975 28,384
Cleaning Wages 0 0 0 7,172 0 2,418
Cleaning P/R Taxes Bene 0 0 0 677 0 0
Contracted Cleaning Expense 33,196 45,455 41,119 240,718 237,202 226,360
Insurance Expense 344 0 200 3,656 0 4,138
Group Sales Commissions 0 0 0 0 0 207
Allocated Telephone Expense 2,103 0 1,858 7,168 [} 7,246
Equipment Rental Expense 0 0 0 1,025 0 0
Damage Expense 2,000 0 0 3,793 [} 9,500
Production Expense 8,230 0 3,967 62,493 0 50,372
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 251, 997 215,860 185,611 1,468,461 1,342,107 1,371,219

NET SERVICE INCOME 15 <8,210> <12,583> <138,517> <156,620> <98,781>




SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For Month Ended February 29, 2008

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 113 109 137,155 151,800 1,521,384 1,552,520
Consumer/Gated Shows 35 39 107,619 127,400 628,323 620,667
Devos Performance Hall 92 103 109,106 128,750 443,535 451,749
Ballroom Exclusive 37 60 24,299 41,300 251,390 412,644
Other 105 127 28,829 27,900 216,356 197,821
GRAND TOTALS 382 438 407,008 477,150 3,060,988 3,235,401
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 29.58% 24.89% 33.70% 31.81% 49.70% 47.99%
Consumer/Gated Shows 9.16% 8.90% 26.44% 26.70% 20.53% 19.18%
Devos Performance Hall 24.08% 23.52% 26.81% 26.98% 14.49% 13.96%
Ballroom Exclusive 9.69% 13.70% 5.97% 8.66% 8.21% 12.75%

Other 27.49% 29.00% 7.08% 5.85% 7.07% 6.11%



DE VOS PLACE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 02/29/08

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ACCRUED EXPENSES
DEFERRED INCOME
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED
FUNDING RECEIVED
RETAINED EARNINGS
NET INCOME (LOSS)

TOTAL EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

1,329,797
877,578
78,299

2,285,674

397,500
325,296
107,405
1,058,720

<2,600,000>
2,847,541
564,659

<415,447>



SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
For Month Ended February 29, 2008

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days
Donnell Productions
Paragon Leather
Saigon Entertainment
Grinder Promotions

Total Accounts Receivable

47,068
85,456
86,921
682
546,467

67,301

28,549

5,736
2,110
5,002
2,286

877,578



DE VOS PLACE
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 02/29/08

----------------- CURRENT=---------mcmwmmme mmmcmmmmmccm oo o - YTDm e mm s m s e o e
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 90,563 75,069 68,083 573,338 600,552 552,848
Part-Time 29,210 13,167 18,295 108,893 105,336 92,685
wéges-Trade 172,155 121,023 102,920 1,050,822 968,184 956,047
Sales Commissions Group Sales 48 0 348 216 0 719
Auto Allowance 1,721 2,271 2,121 16,567 18,168 16,967
Auto Expense 150 0 150 1,200 0 1,200
Taxes & Benefits 82,619 52,468 50,519 496,204 419,744 385,787
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <167,021> <113,125> <98,404> <1,043,053> <905, 000> <933,938>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 209,445 150,873 144,031 1,204,187 1,206,984 1,072,316
Contracted Security 28,371 21,000 24,942 198,912 168,000 179,502
Contracted Cleaning 5,127 0 5,032 20,186 0 25,544
Other Contracted Services 199 200 186 1,551 1,600 1,633
Travel & Entertainment 407 1,209 3,157 10,904 9,672 8,482
Corporate Travel 0 417 0 0 3,336 0
Meetings & Conventions 748 8,958 2,410 14,621 24,164 14,413
Dues & Subscriptions 0 300 0 3,864 2,400 5,128
Employee Training 1,124 833 729 2,133 6,664 8,186
Computer Expense 5,702 6,250 10,808 43,143 50,000 43,908
Professional Fees 2,250 3,042 2,250 18,000 24,336 21,756
Marketing & Advertising 1,651 6,800 2,918 26,539 54,400 25,899
Box Office Expenses <70> 0 <17> <126> 0 4
Vehicle Maintenance 0 0 0 0 [ 14
Trash Removal 2,316 2,500 2,865 20,361 20,000 17,591
Equipment Rental 1,075 1,000 1,010 10,762 8,000 11,304
Landscaping 0 833 0 5,308 6,664 8,337
Exterminating 814 1,000 814 28,143 30,220 25,936
Cleaning 0 0 0 5,250 12,000 4,500
Construction Costs 0 0 0 0 0 150
Repairs & Maintenance 38,980 39,792 38,194 380,270 318,336 290,050
Supplies 15,461 24,583 29,288 148,235 196,664 184,799
Bank Service Charges 2,174 1,500 2,377 13,852 12,000 11,125
Insurance 32,937 22,187 27,809 179,954 177,496 173,256
Licenses & Fees 0 0 2,000 2,165 0 3,138
Printing & Stationary 367 417 1,565 1,278 3,336 2,897
office Supplies 2,719 750 89 9,832 6,000 7,578
Postage 500 417 500 2,906 3,336 2,775
Parking Expense 2,354 1,500 2,158 18,832 12,000 16,606
Telephone Long Distance 7,319 6,000 7,441 59,317 48,000 60,386
Utilities 222,614 244,500 264,301 1,078,247 1,132,700 1,118,880
Base Fee 12,838 12,775 12,500 102,700 102,200 100,000
Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <2,103> <1,833> <1,858> <7,205> <14,664> <7,246>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 385,871 406,930 443,468 2,399,934 2,418,860 2,366,530

TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 595,316 557,803 587,499 3,604,121 3,625,844 3,438,846




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2007
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,371,526 (531,383) 840,143 1,238,267
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,371,526 (531,383) 140,143 538,267

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,141,375 4,768,933 9,910,308 10,411,774

Benchmark Revenue 4,650,000 4,050,000 8,700,000 8,600,000

Revenue Excess 491,375 718,933 1,210,308 1,811,774

Incentive Fee ** 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000
Total SMG Management Fee 306,600 306,600 613,200 600,000

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



VAN ANDEL

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2008

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Bob McClintock

Lewis Dawley

Gary McAneney

Howard Feldman

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity

Item IILDb.1.



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2008

YD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 70 37 107 116 ©)
ATTENDANCE 375,946 231,268 607,214 666,500 (59,286)
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 934,421 260,885 1,195,306 1,183,930 11,376
ANCILLARY INCOME 911,115 576,936 1,488,051 1,567,304 (79,253)
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 1,845,536 837,821 2,683,357 2,751,234 (67,877)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1,635,037 822,981 2,458,018 2,395,000 63,018
TOTAL INCOME 3,480,573 1,660,802 5,141,375 5,146,234 (4,859)
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 110,165 40,405 150,570 146,498 (4,072)
FINANCE 131,279 65,941 197,220 204,274 7,054
MARKETING 166,460 103,983 270,443 282,151 11,708
OPERATIONS 979,617 478,781 1,458,398 1,487,583 29,185
BOX OFFICE 97,819 46,278 144,097 119,613 (24,484)
LUXURY SEATING 88,927 25,883 114,810 117,298 2,488
SKYWALK ADMIN 29,239 10,910 40,149 39,856 (293)
OVERHEAD 951,516 442,646 1,394,162 1,378,745 (15,417)

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 2,555,022 1,214,827 3,769,849 3,776,018 6,169
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 925,551 445975 1,371,526 1,370,216 1,310
LESS INCENTIVE FEE 153,300 153,300 -
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE 925,551 445975 1,218,226 1,216,916 1,310

Comments:

i
/
The Arena performed very well compared to budget, and showed an increase above A )

forecast. The highlight of the month was the new one day concessions record during Generalffianager
Kid Rock in which $141,000 worth of concessions was sold. This helped offset higher
than budgeted payroll & related expenses for the month.

Wirkctor of Finance



VAN ANDEL ARENA
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FOR MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 29, 2008

The following schedule summarizes operating results for the current month ending January 31, 2008
and the YTD ending June 30, 2008 compared to budget and to the prior year:

MONTH February February February

Actual Budget FY 2007
Number of Events 12 10 17
Attendance 77,907 56,000 91,397
Direct Event Income $218,908 $124,381 $258,472
Ancillary Income 177,042 169,959 209,959
Other Income 236,420 199,583 240,212
Indirect Expenses (407,378) (351,544) (408,473)
Net Income $224,992 $142,379 $300,171
YTD YTD 2008 YTD 2008 YTD 2007

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 70 71 83
Attendance 375,946 388,000 420,315
Direct Event Income $934,421 $761,483 $1,068,609
Ancillary Income 911,115 1,049,979 1,133,330
Other Income 1,635,037 1,596,664 1,627,327
Indirect Expenses (2,555,022) (2,524,852) (2,504,720)
Net Income $925,551 $883,274 $1,324,546

EVENT INCOME

Event income came in higher than budget for the month as the facility played host to sold out Kid Rock and Jonas

Brothers concerts.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in higher than budget for the month due to very strong per caps on concessions for Kid
Rock, merchandise per caps for the Jonas Brothers, and very strong attended Griffins hockey games.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than budget due to payroll & related expenses as it relates to not being

properly accrued at the end of January.




VAN ANDEL ARENA
FACILITY STATEMENT OF INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 02/29/08

----------------- CURRENT - = = = == === === =mmmme commmcmoasomamaeYTDmmmmmmmmmmmm e oo
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
EVENT INCOME
DIRECT EVENT INCOME
RENTAL INCOME 309,646 164,500 324,885 1,275,193 1,200,100 1,429,832
SERVICES INCOME <90,738> <40,119> <66,412> <340, 772> <438,617> <361,223>
TOTAL DIRECT EVENT INCOME 218,908 124,381 258,472 934,421 761,483 1,068,609
ANCILLARY INCOME
FOOD & BEVERAGE 162,373 138,509 170,755 772,423 854,734 949,130
NOVELTY 10,869 27,200 34,584 109,155 166,515 159,188
OTHER ANCILLARY 3,800 4,250 4,620 29,537 28,730 25,012
TOTAL ANCILLARY INCOME 177,042 169,959 209,959 911,115 1,049,979 1,133,330
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 395,950 294,340 468,432 1,845,536 1,811,462 2,201,939
OTHER OPERATING INCOME 236,420 199,583 240,212 1,635,037 1,596,664 1,627,327
ADJUSTED GROSS INCOME 632,370 493,923 708,644 3,480,573 3,408,126 3,829,266
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 18,428 13,583 12,898 110,165 98,164 96,542
FINANCE 22,459 18,398 16,980 131,279 136,684 126,234
MARKETING 23,560 24,888 22,418 166,460 188,604 195,733
LUXURY SEATING 11,032 9,775 22,551 88,927 78,200 75,278
OPERATIONS 139,109 126,714 120,226 979,617 992,712 986,243
BOX OFFICE 20,624 9,968 11,169 97,819 79,744 85,598
SKYWALK ADMINISTRATION 5,170 3,322 5,183 29,239 26,576 28,016
OVERHEAD 166,996 144,896 197,048 951,516 924,168 911,076
INDIRECT EXPENSES 407,378 351,544 408,473 2,555,022 2,524,852 2,504,720
NET OPERATING INCOME 224,992 142,379 300,171 925,551 883,274 1,324,546

OTHER EXPENSES

NET INCOME (LOSS) 224,992 142,379 300,171 925,551 883,274 1,324,546




VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF SERVICES INCOME
PERIOD ENDING 02/29/08

---------------- CURRENT--------=-----cev- ----------=---YEAR TO DATE-------------
ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Advertising Billed 13,058 25,000 177,648 185,243 71,000 366,314
Sponsorship Income [ 0 0 0 0 121,593
Laboxr Billed 3,100 1,620 4,501 12,944 7,620 17,225
Changeover Setup Billed 34,039 9,900 18,994 106,240 47,400 75,339
Stagehands Billed 60,195 54,500 76,946 434,861 260,700 318,129
Security Billed 18,829 18,000 25,622 96,426 82,650 118,171
Ushers & Tix Takers Billed 12,976 12,000 19,169 69,143 62,230 80,539
Box Office Billed 387 1,200 1,935 1,161 5,316 6,478
Ticketing Service Billed 9,639 29,000 14,196 57,522 124,200 54,787
Utilities Billed 5,000 0 2,875 8,600 0 4,575
City Police Fire Billed 1,400 1,008 2,660 8,295 4,704 8,435
EMT Medical Billed 1,909 1,800 3,435 12,058 10,550 13,677
Cleaning Billed 20,686 10,800 18,270 75,978 51,950 83,617
Group Sales Commissions Billed 1,799 0 260 7,972 0 5,771
Telephone Billed 1,260 3,025 2,560 13,295 16,275 16,865
Damages Billed 400 0 0 400 1] 1,079
Other Production Billed 26,737 21,900 31,146 136,146 93,100 188,477
TOTAL SERVICE INCOME 211,413 189,753 400,214 1,226,283 837,695 1,481,068
Advertising Expense 14, 049 25,000 178,525 189,329 81,000 389,502
Sponsorship Expenses 0 [] 0 0 0 1,653
Labor Wages 2,635 1,377 3,826 11,598 6,477 14,641
Contracted Changeover Setup Expense 46,623 21,850 40,220 155,966 146,240 142,019
Stagehand Wages 58, 756 51,462 71,639 442,568 268,873 323, 745
Contracted Security Expense 33,568 24,400 38,252 196,891 167,870 210,338
Contracted Ushers & T/T Expense 42,346 24,400 49,862 157,909 166,270 185,738
Ticket Sellers Wages 329 0 1,645 987 0 5,690
Ticket Service Charge Expense 28,483 25,250 9,175 76,873 125,920 53,689
City Police Fire Expense 658 1,008 995 4,483 5,454 5,079
EMT Medical Expense 3,556 3,015 4,894 21,370 20,823 24,570
Contracted Cleaning Expense 39,831 29,418 36,380 152,823 175,277 155,591
Group Sales Commissions 1,268 0 844 3,341 0 5,098
Allocated Telephone Expense 378 792 648 4,029 4,508 4,820
Production Expense 29,672 21,800 29,722 148,888 107,600 320,120
TOTAL SERVICE EXPENSE 302,151 229,872 466,627 1,567,055 1,276,312 1,842,291

NET SERVICE INCOME <90,738> <40,119> <66,412> <340,772> <438,617> <361,223>




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending February 29, 2008

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days

Actual Budget

15 22

6 4

18 14

29 29

2 2

70 71
21.43% 30.99%
857% 5.63%
25.711% 19.72%
41.43% 40.85%
2.86% 2.82%

Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget
52,267 87,000 217,809 361,571
29,740 27,000 194,033 169,881
133,890 116,000 1,082,595 957,178
145,919 145,000 317,974 304,538
14,130 13,000 33,125 18,294
375,946 388,000 1,845,536 1,811,462
13.90% 22.42% 11.80% 19.96%
7.91% 6.96% 10.51% 9.38%
35.61% 29.90% 58.66% 52.84%
38.81% 37.37% 17.23% 16.81%
3.76% 3.35% 1.79% 1.01%



VAN ANDEL ARENA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
PERIOD ENDING 02/29/08

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH 7,103,646
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 877,577
PREPAID EXPENSES 174,412
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 8,155,635

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS 8,155,635

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,165,989
ACCRUED EXPENSES 312,899
DEFERRED INCOME 1,679,809
ADVANCED TIX SALES & DEPOSITS 4,678,386
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 7,837,082
EQUITY
FUNDS REMITTED <4,800,000>
FUNDING RECEIVED 1,579,751
RETAINED EARNINGS 2,614,943
NET INCOME (LOSS) 923,859
TOTAL EQUITY 318,553

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 8,155,635



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
Month Ending February 29, 2008

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 253,795

Ticketing 356,906

Merchandise -

Permanent Advertising (4,627)

Operating 187,035
Over 30 Days 45,981
Over 60 Days 38,487
Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 871,577



VAN ANDEL ARENA
INDIRECT EXPENSE SUMMARY
PERIOD ENDING 02/29/08

————————————————— CURRENT ------=-crccmmonee mmmmmemmcmm e oo e o =YD - - - - o e m e e o

ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR ACTUAL BUDGET LAST YEAR
Salaries Administration 84,233 63,488 58,584 501, 360 507,904 460,453
Part-Time 14,872 5,833 10,460 59,597 46,664 50,717
Wages-Trade 106,942 69,903 98,129 674,718 559,224 575,403
Sales Commissions Group Sales 681 0 348 3,513 0 7,931
Auto Allowance 594 985 594 4,750 7,880 4,750
Auto Expense 300 0 300 2,400 0 2,400
Taxes & Benefits 52,078 40,100 46,905 281,503 320,800 290,449
Less: Allocation/Reimbursement <87,305> <59, 022> <97,769> <590, 824> <472,176> <485, 045>
TOTAL LABOR COSTS 172,395 121,287 117,852 937,018 970,296 907,059
Contracted Security 20,263 21,000 18,076 171,580 168,000 163,403
Contracted Cleaning 2,098 2,500 2,098 18,448 20,000 18,604
Other Contracted Services 330 300 309 36,695 2,400 17,048
Travel & Entertainment 1,810 858 2,472 13,401 6,864 10,709
Corporate Travel 0 625 0 0 5,000 [
Meetings & Conventions 0 7,850 1,294 3,333 10,300 3,320
Dues & Subscriptions 1,145 208 168 4,145 1,664 4,994
Employee Training 625 750 0 1,160 6,000 1,808
Miscellaneous Expense 0 0 0 [ 0 269
Computer Expense 6,664 5,417 5,693 43,101 43,336 48,917
Professional Fees 2,979 2,583 2,948 20,409 20,664 20,758
Marketing & Advertising 3,249 12,083 22,287 76,262 96,664 105,663

Box Office Expenses 980 0 <710> 656 0 <1,714>
Trash Removal 1,800 1,500 1,440 13,441 12,000 13,661
Equipment Rental 1,041 1,250 1,847 10,396 10,000 12,634
Landscaping [ 483 [ 2,070 3,864 3,621
Exterminating 248 300 248 1,980 2,400 1,935
Cleaning 0 200 0 7,825 7,200 2,650
Repairs & Maintenance 10,808 16,166 18,541 175,764 129,328 144,010
Supplies 22,360 17,008 19,017 135,656 136,064 155,823
Bank Service Charges 899 150 784 5,239 6,000 3,797
Insurance 16,748 15,037 22,487 99,565 120,296 120,214
Licenses & Fees 0 0 2,000 2,000 0 3,000
Printing & Stationary 0 917 2,175 1,586 7,336 5,425
Office Supplies 3,178 1,000 1,129 12,383 8,000 10,611
Postage 1,439 1,000 1,811 9,380 8,000 10,288
Parking Expense 2,658 2,000 2,548 21,304 16,000 20,224
Telephone Long Distance 5,421 7,000 5,498 39,343 56,000 40,780
Utilities 120,366 101,317 149,504 617,129 575,536 584,873
Base Fee 12,838 12,775 12,500 102,700 102,200 100,000
Letter of Credit Fee 0 0 0 394 0 0

Common Area Expense <4,585> <2,945> <4,597> <25,929> <23,560> <24,844>

Less: Allocated/Reimbursement <378> <375> <648> <3,989> <3,000> <4,820>
TOTAL MATERIAL AND SERVICES 234,983 230,257 290,921 1,617,427 1,554,556 1,597,661

TOTAL INDIRECT EXPENSES 407,378 351,544 408,473 2,554,445 2,524,852 2,504,720




SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2008

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2007
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 1,371,526 (531,383) 840,143 1,238,267
Benchmark 700,000 700,000
Excess 1,371,526 (531,383) 140,143 538,267

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000
Incentive Fee

Revenue 5,141,375 4,768,933 9,910,308 10,411,774

Benchmark Revenue 4,650,000 4,050,000 8,700,000 8,600,000

Revenue Excess 491,375 718,933 1,210,308 1,811,774

Incentive Fee ** 153,300 153,300 306,600 300,000
Total SMG Management Fee 306,600 306,600 613,200 600,000

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.



Convention
Arena

Authority

Steven Heacock,
Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

tew Chamberlin

‘/é_;illlu

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

GRS

Van Andel Arena®

130 Fulton West

Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2601
616.742.6600

Fax 616.742.6197 Fax

Item II.b.ii

GRAND RAT COUNTY
D Nt

e e e e s e
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: Members of the CAA Finance Committee
From: Susan Waddell, Administrative Manager
Date: March 20, 2008
Re: CAA Financial Statements

The following is a summary of financial activity in the two operating accounts as of
February 29, 2008:

1050: Operations 1070: Kent County Operating
Beginning Balance $347,267.66 $20,793,183.49
Cleared Transactions 226,086.94 84.859.93
Cleared Balance 573,354.62 20,878,043.42
Uncleared Transactions 37.719.07 0.00
Ending Balance $535,635.55 $20,878,043.42

e Interest on investments continues to exceed budgeted expectations.
e The pedestrian safety expense is below budget due to timing. We received and
paid the November 2007-January 2008 invoices in March.

If you have any questions or would like additional information, please contact me at

742-6594 or swaddell@smggr.com. Thank you.

DeVos Place®

303 Monroe Ave. NW

Grand Rapids, MI 49503-2233
42.6500
4 90

616.742.
616.742.65




Item IIL.b.ii.

8:41 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
03/19/08 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 29, 2008
_ Feb29,08
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1040 - Cash - Operations - SMG
1050 - Operations - Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1070 - Kent County - Operating
1200 - Accounts Receivable
1300 - Prepaid Expenses

1600 - Advances/Deposits Receivable

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Buildings & Structures
Depreciation
Original Cost

Total Buildings & Structures

Equip
Depreciation
Original Cost

Total Equip
Vehicles
Total Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000 - Accounts Payable
2005 - Accounts payable - SMG

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Accrued Expenses
2210 - Advance Ticket Sales
2220 - Advance deposits
2500 - Deferred facility income

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

4,068,974.10
635,635.55

4,604,609.65

20,878,043.42
1,424,324.17
161,220.35
-2,550,000.07

19,913,587.87

24,518,197.52

-41,778.69
322,431.00

280,652.31

-589,296.08
969,236.60

379,940.52
43,914.30
704,507.13

25,222,704.65

313,141.92
598,094.17

911,236.09

803,918.61
1,993,226.73
291,205.00
906,555.74

3,994,906.08

4,906,142.17

4,906,142.17

37,035,584.45
-14,931,143.70
-1,787,878.27

20,316,562.48

25,222,704.65



8:38 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

03/19/08
Accrual Basis

Income
4500 - Interest on Investments
4540 - Land Lease
4545 - Parking Revenues
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue

Total Income

Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services
6040 - Legal Services

Total 6000 - Professional Services

6060 - Other Contractual Services
6065 - Pedestrian Safety
6068 - Parking Management
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability
6110 - Meeting Expense
6120 - Supplies

Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses

6200 - Capital Replacement Projects
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance
6300 - Utilities Expense

6301 - Electricity

6310 - Natural Gas

6320 - Steam

6340 - Water & Sewer

Total 6300 - Utilities Expense

6500 - DID Assessment

6600 - SMG Incentive Fees

8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages
8030 - Employee Benefits

Total 8000 - Personal Services
Total Expense

Net Income

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July 2007 through February 2008

Jul '07 - Feb 08 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
525,821.00 499,999.98 25,821.02 105.2%
81,007.00 84,272.00 -3,265.00 96.1%
526,993.00 575,274.64 -48,281.64 91.6%
557.50
1,134,378.50 1,159,546.62 -25,168.12 97.8%
23,750.46 20,000.00 3,750.46 118.8%

5,625.15 23,333.28 -17,708.13 24.1%
29,375.61 43,333.28 -13,957.67 67.8%
47,312.07 106,333.28 -59,021.21 44.5%
17,303.09 60,000.00 -42,696.91 28.8%

168,638.43 243,495.28 -74,856.85 69.3%
499.09
20,258.00 21,000.00 -742.00 96.5%
295.45 6,666.64 -6,371.19 4.4%

1,354.48 3,333.28 -1,978.80 40.6%

22,407.02 30,999.92 -8,692.90 72.3%
516,593.17 459,333.28 57,259.89 112.5%
13,045.38 23,333.28 -10,287.90 55.9%
824,950.94 821,333.28 3,617.66 100.4%
7,584.25 12,000.00 -4,415.75 63.2%
790,452.95 829,500.00 -39,047.05 95.3%
856,279.49 75,000.00 10,279.49 113.7%
1,708,267.63 1,737,833.28 -29,565.65 98.3%
51,350.58 34,047.28 17,303.30 150.8%
300,000.00 204,400.00 95,600.00 146.8%
34,427.20 57,044.64 -22,617.44 60.4%
13,536.59 13,010.00 526.59 104.0%
47,963.79 70,054.64 -22,090.85 68.5%
2,922,256.77 3,013,163.52 -90,906.75 97.0%
-1,787,878.27 -1,853,616.90 65,738.63 96.5%




8:40 AM Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
03/19/08 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
July 2007 through February 2008

Accrual Basis

Jul '07 - Feb 08 Jul ‘06 - Feb 07 $ Change % Change
Income
4040 - Private Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
4500 - Interest on Investments 525,821.00 647,401.25 -121,580.25 -18.8%
4540 - Land Lease 81,007.00 88,410.00 -7,403.00 -8.4%
4545 - Parking Revenues 526,993.00 526,838.84 154.16 0.0%
4550 - Miscellaneous Revenue §57.650 0.00 557.50 100.0%
Total Income 1,134,378.50 1,262,650.09 -128,271.59 -10.2%
Expense
6000 - Professional Services
6001 - Accounting/Auditing Services 23,750.46 23,902.77 -152.31 -0.6%
6040 - Legal Services 5,625.15 19,989.84 -14,364.69 -71.9%
Total 6000 - Professional Services 29,375.61 43,892.61 -14,517.00 -33.1%
6060 - Other Contractual Services 47,312.07 13,509.18 33,802.89 250.2%
6065 - Pedestrian Safety 17,303.09 24,837.59 -7,534.50 -30.3%
6068 - Parking Management 168,638.43 186,370.00 -17,731.57 -9.5%
6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses
6010 - Bank Fees 499.09 9.00 490.09 5,445.4%
6020 - Computer Services 0.00 299.00 -299.00 -100.0%
6030 - Insurance-Property/Liability 20,258.00 19,196.86 1,061.14 5.5%
6110 - Meeting Expense 295.45 236.46 58.99 25.0%
6120 - Supplies 1,354.48 5,049.48 -3,695.00 -73.2%
6140 - Printing and Binding 0.00 4,470.00 -4,470.00 -100.0%
Total 6100 - Other Supplies & Expenses 22,407.02 29,260.80 -6,853.78 -23.4%
6200 - Capital Replacement Projects 516,593.17 1,264,636.59 -748,043.42 -69.2%
6210 - F&B Repair & Maintenance 13,045.38 44,815.04 -31,769.66 -70.9%
6300 - Utilities Expense
6301 - Electricity 824,950.94 756,193.45 68,757.49 9.1%
6310 - Natural Gas 7,584.25 8,437.65 -853.40 -10.1%
6320 - Steam 790,452.95 845,971.06 -55,518.11 -6.6%
6340 - Water & Sewer 85,279.49 60,469.47 24,810.02 41.0%
Total 6300 - Utilities Expense 1,708,267.63 1,671,071.63 37,196.00 2.2%
6500 - DID Assessment 51,350.58 50,298.90 1,051.68 21%
6600 - SMG Incentive Fees 300,000.00 229,259.00 70,741.00 30.9%
8000 - Personal Services
8001 - Employee Wages 34,427.20 35,318.39 -891.19 -2.5%
8030 - Employee Benefits 13,536.59 14,036.52 -499.93 -3.6%
Total 8000 - Personal Services 47,963.79 49,354.91 -1,391.12 -2.8%
Total Expense 2,922,256.77 3,607,306.25 -685,049.48 -19.0%
Net Income -1,787,878.27 -2,344,656.16 556,777.89 23.8%




Item II_I.b_.iii.

CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CONVENTION. SHDOW & SFORIS FACILITIES

Memorandum

To: Birgit Klohs, Chair
Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention Arena/Authority
Finance Committee

Comven From: Robert J. White, Fiscal Services Director, Kent County
onveniion
Arene Date: March 11, 2008
Authority
Re: Request for Proposals — Audit Services

Steven Heacock,

Chairman
Birgit Klohs . L. .
Clif Charles A request for proposals (“RFP”) was recentl_y issued for the purpose of soliciting audit
Gary Mclnerney services bids. This RFP was intended to solicit proposals to provide auditing services for a
George Heartwell three-year time period, including fiscal years ending June 30, 2008 through 2010.
Joseph Tomaselli
Lew Chamberlin The RFP was mailed to seven firms. Bids were received on February 22 from two local

offices. A summary of the bids from respondents and list of others solicited is as follows:

° BDO Seidman, LLP: June 30, 2008 $15,100
June 30, 2009 $15,700
June 30, 2010 $16,200
° Andrews, Hooper & Pavlik PLC:  June 30, 2008 $15,000
June 30, 2009 $15,000
June 30,2010 $15,000
° Other firms solicited:
° Plante & Moran
° The Rehmann Group
° Deloitte & Touche LLP
P—n ° Hungerford, Aldrin, Nichols & Carter PC
° Beene Garter LLP

VAN ANDEL

ARENA &
DEVOSRLACE
Van Andel Arenae DeVos Place®
130 Fulton West 303 Monroe Ave. NW
Grand Raplds M| 49503-2601 Grand Rapids, Ml 49503-2233
616.742.6600 616.742.6500
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax 616.742.6590




The selection criteria identified in the RFP included, “....experience, qualifications,
approach, and fee.” Both respondents appear to be well qualified in the area of
governmental audits. The cumulative difference in fees amounts to 4.4% between the
parties. The fee paid to BDO Seidman LLP for audit of the financial statements for the
year ended June 30, 2007, totaled $14,500.

It is my recommendation, given the proposals submitted by the respondents that BDO
Seidman LLP be designated for the provision of auditing services to the Convention/Arena
Authority and that the Chair of the Finance Committee be authorized to execute agreement
letters with the firm of BDO Seidman LLP for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2008
through 2010.

Cc:  Steven R. Heacock, Chairman
Grand Rapids-Kent County
Convention/Arena Authority



Convention
Arena

Authority

Steven Heacock,
Chairman

Birgit Klohs

Clif Charles

Gary Mclnerney

George Heartwell

Joseph Tomaselli

Lew Chamberlin

VAN ANDEL

ARENA

Van Andel Arena®
130 Fulton West
Grand Rapids,
616.742.6600

M| 49503-2601
Fax 616.742.6197 Fax

Item IV

GRAND RAPID:!

R R T R
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT, CONVENTION. SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board
From: Richard MacKeigan — Executive Director
Date: March 21, 2008
Re: 201 Monroe Request

Our neighbor, 201 Monroe, will be undergoing some renovations over the next six
to twelve months. They have requested we consider allowing them to place some
of the HVAC/Mechanical Systems on the roof of DeVos Place, as well as an
easement to allow them to install an elevator shaft/unit to service their building.
They have expressed a willingness to compensate the CAA for the easement.
You will recall, we went through a similar process for an easement granted the

TallHouse project to the South East of the Arena.

| have provided a booklet of drawings illustrating their request.

Page 1 represents the construction of a grated floor on top of DeVos Place roof
which would house their equipment. They are conscientious of sightlines and will
set the equipment back from the street as demonstrated on Page 2.

Page 3 illustrates the basement level (parking garage) where their elevator shaft
is located within DeVos Place footprint, within a storage room.

Page four illustrates the location on the ground floor and shows no impact to
DeVos Place.

Page 5 illustrates the Skywalk level. There would be a proposed access point to

the elevator from the skywalk.

DEVOSPLACE

303 Monr
Grand Rapids, MI




The remaining pages show various illustrations of proposed construction as well

as visuals of current building to allow for better orientation and appreciation of the

request.

SMG has considered a number of operational items upon receiving this request,

they include...

1.

Impact the finished product would have on our business. We found this to
be immaterial.

Impact on the facility from a structural perspective. Currently working with
Progressive AE and others. Initial impressions are that this plan would not
have a detrimental impact on our building.

Impact on warranties/service contracts for areas affected. In process of
assessing impact.

Impact on the skywalk and foot traffic within the venue. As we are a public
venue, do not feel this will be an issue.

Impact the construction schedule would have of our operation. We have
received a willingness from ownership and construction team members to
work with our team to assure minimal impact on our operation.

Impact on sound of construction bleeding through to DeVos Place. The
areas of the facility that are impacted are the Monroe Meeting Rooms, we

feel with coordination, this will not be an issue.

As you can see, we do not feel this will have a negative impact on the venue, or

our business.

| would like to request the CAA approve my engagement of Dick Wendt to enter

into negotiations with them in an effort to set a process by which a fair market

price can be set for this easement, Additionally, | would like to submit a



recommendation for approval to the Grand Rapids-Kent County Joint Building

Authority as they currently hold the bonds for the venue.

All discussions to date have been very positive, and | would foresee a formal
agreement being reached very shortly. By providing the approval above, the
planning and construction process can move forward while the agreement is

being formalized.



Updated: 3.10.08

RIVER CITY BUILDING
PRELIMINARY DEVOS PLACE PROJECT SCHEDULE
e e
o [Task Name Duralion | Start Finish |8 June 2008
e ] * AR e SIS IMITIWITIFISISIMITIWITIFISISIMITIWI[T[FISISIMITIWIT[F[SISIMITIWITIFISISIMITIWITIFIS[SIMITIWIT
v *‘ Stairs & Elevator 33dnys  MonS/SM8  Wed 6/18/08
= 3 | e
7 |5 * Temporary install Canstruction Wall .* 2 days Mon 5/508 Tue 5/6/08 ._ 1
{ e ]
w|._ Doamo Wall 3aays Waod 57/08 Fn 5908 o
[ = _. Damo for Foolings 2days  Mon 512008 Tue 513/08 [
. | | { :
5 | Excavate & Set forms tor Foolings 2days  Wed 5/14/08 Thu 51508 [
6 Pour Footings & Foundation Walls 5 days Fn 516/08 Thu 522008 | |
| 1 |
7 .._ m Masonry Walls Through Root 7 days Fn 5/23/08 Mon 6/2/08
o
B |i&d Dema Root 2days Mon 67208 Tus 6308 | |
]
|9 ! Tia Roof into Masonry Walls 2 days Wed 6/4/08 Thu 6:5/08
i |
10 _. Flash & Patch Roof 2 days Fi 6/6/08 Non 6/9/08 [
|
olEd Sluds & Drywall atong Hatiway War 2 days Tue 61008  Wed 6/11/08
PO L
2|53 Firesh & Pomnt Drywal adays  Thu61208  Tue 617108
1@ _I.
B * Remave Temporary Wall *\ Tuay  Wed6MB08  Wad 81808 1 _ P
| |
(. Roo! Platform for HVAC & Generator 11 days Mon 5/5/08  Mon 5H9/08 .
| |
B * o} install Temporary Consiruction Watls 2days  Mon /508 Tue 56108 I
1| !
_|L ]
% Cut Operungs in Root for Extending Calumng 1 day Wad 5/7/08 Woed 5/7/08 | .._ |
L =
" £xtend Cohsmng 3 days Thu 558408 Mon §/12/08 e
18 | Flash & Patch Rool 2 days Tuo 513:08  Wed 51408 ﬂ 5
I 1
B Paint Extended Columns 2 days Thu 51508 Fri 5/16/08 E:
|
;| Aemove Temporary Construchion Walis 1day  Mon519/08  Mon 51908 ] ]
I e oo P Py ] L |
[ EEE——— P——— :
Project DaVos Place Schedule 3 10 0 Task Prograss Summary Extamal Tasks Deadiine
Dato: Mon 3/10208 Spin Miastone 'Y Projoct Summary PRSI  £gomal Miostons @)

Page 1




)
N

i

|
® e ® I | .
= L e
— r ..-_-ﬁ Ji _. L IIV|I| i I ®
' ! &
y | | . _ _
| | 48 |
+. R Lope _ :
|
| ' :
| i
N Bl
| %
|
~ ]
; s

H
i

River City Bldg.
Renovation

olp 1

/ 1\ SECTION
\ 510/ TAL 178 2T-0




8002 '9¢ Yoiepy
1H0ddd TVINNNY S.dIVHO

SdidvYd aNVdD

TAANY NYA

EOOMOCIINIAM DY INGWNIvIATIN

an ,_Z \,._ CU

..a.,u.,és

aR i

o\ﬁ% s h«ﬂm/fﬁ%v g

=

\ﬁZDOU INTH-SAIdV ANVIS

Sl
e



solijioe) sJods pue ‘Juswiuleusus
‘uonuaAuo?d buieltado pue Buiumo Aq uebiyoi
1SOA\N UIYNIM Juswdojansp 21Louo2e abelnoous 0] pajeald) .

6661 O GOZ 'V'd 0} Juensind paysijge)sq

SAIdYY ANVYD emu (;{ .lxlF‘pd‘

i | — o 31O 2S5 W

INESMmAlr LR ING

_ZI\#XOO

2
-

\ﬁZDOU Fwa-wQ_n?\w_ QZ«&@



Buiob am aie alayp.
pue e am ale alayp\\e
SaAljenlu]

eUBlY |SpUy UBA.
J9JUa9 UOIUBSAUO) ade|d SOAS(e
AUAIDOY

poday [enuuy S Jieyd vyo



by

L Ceapamen®® &

L
Siar
*a
r b

e a|doad 000°‘S
. 0} dn ajepowiwiodoe
ued wooljjeg

SpI8y
1eq)O0} € JO 9ZIS

9y} J00}} |iey }giyxd

aoeds Jo
198} alenbs uol|iw |

saloe ¢| saldnoo




@99e|d SOAed
Je alay UMOp S|enplAIpul YIM Aj3oalip pajesiunwiwod |jiy a8y} uo
SISIIUSIDS UISI9YM 99UdJ3jU0D9|9} B pajsoy ajnjijsu| [opuy Uep ayl -

NdS3 Uo pasiAd|a)}
sem jey} diysuoidwieys pjIOm S,UOIJRIDOSSY SI9|MOg |eUOISSa)0Id
9y} 10} sAajje Buimoq 0} padAUOD dJaMm s|jey NgIyxd ay ] -

aje}s ayj} Jnoybnoay) sjooyss jo Jaqunu abie| e wo.y sJuapnis
jooyas ybBiy pue a|ppiw pajoeiije 9oualajuos) disnpy uebiysiy -

ainj)oajiyade s .buipjing ayj buisn Aispo} uebiysipn
3y} J0j [e1dsawwod e jJoys Auedwon uoionpouad abuei pay -

AJ1un28s }20]9-ay}-punoJ palinbal
YOIYM ‘S)99M BAI}NDISUOI ¢ 10j) IN0) SNSI 0} Weyeiqy ay} po}soH -

UoIje}ISIA [eIBUN}
piod "y pjelos) ay) Joj ease Buibels ay} se pasn alom sjjey JNqiyxg -

Aianoy =0

@rl-r

1a ®©




8002Z slepeay auizebe jdion Aq
ssauisng ,UebIyoi JO )1sag, e PSJOA -

1002 auizebepy spidey
puelS Aq enuap Paouoy jsog psweN .

9002 9PIMPIOAN — 000'G L
-100'01 SSNUBA — BUBIY  JOQUINN

G00C SPIMPIOAA
SONUa/\ 9ZIS-||V BUBJY /€ JOqWINN

¥00¢Z plemy a)iS aWlld
€00c eualy ¢ IsqunN -

G002Z ‘2002
"100Z '000C ‘6661 BUSIY | JoQWINN

/661 — seualy 0| do| Buowy payuey .
09661 1890100 pauad .

SAtdv¥y gNVYD

YNAYY

TAANY NVA




(VENM ooys
joleq :JuaAe |) Ainpe ul £6G'y JO MO| B
o) (IMM ‘dnods) uey ang ‘Ae)o0H S ,USIN
L UOISIAIQ YVYON ‘©9] U0 sJielS ‘SS0JJ0]0N
9|Alseal4 ‘@3] Uo Aausi(] -- SJUBAS

2Z) yoJely ur 979711 jo ybiy e woud .

JeaA ay) Jo)] souepuae $#G/‘Q/9 e

YN dY

TAANY NYA

AJIA1)OY eudly |9pUY UBA




naly aIpuy

IH wir Aq sojoyd

Sqtdvd QNVED

YNAdVY

TIANY NVA

AJIA1)DY eUBIY |9pUY UBA




(IXSN S JBYM

U\
: (s ‘
SAldvy ANVdD ® -

TNV N [ T PSS
k__._ Ol N ,.L,/.ww{ { 70.-2!\,./00

e R R S e g i LD LIty S S s e

i e iéﬁi&uﬁ%ﬂgﬁﬁﬁ

R e R sy
P e S gy P ?y%&? e R e SRR e TS 200

AINNOD INIA-SAIdV ANVIS




Apnis Ayjiqises
Apmyg Jejeayiyduwry

19]S0d |lenuuy e
uonijadwon obo .
JeAl}s@4 poo4 pue auIp

JuUsA AlISIBAI(
Juswialels ANSIoNI(]
aAneniu| AjisiaAiqg

sbuip|ing
OJUl UMOJUMO(]
buneiodioou] .

sioysng

umolumo(q Yum
JUSWSA|OAU| JOYLINng

sbunesiy usals) .
puideospue] .
uolneoljllan) usals) .
saAljeliu] udalo

Sho0- 800C¢



.. .

DIAONES 2MIBIINIONG ADISI0 1)

anissaiboid

G- 8 N B N N B . N-3-§-

L

IS,
g

e
T s S, B

Apnis Ajjiqisesad

19}D3aYHY

A10d

WINJUUS||1W




Buipoddns yas Ajjeloueuly

juswdo[aAap Yied wniuudjjijN ddueyug

JOLIJSIP JUSWIUIRMIBIUD pUB SBNUSA UMOJUMOP }ijausag

juawdojanag/A}Aoy d1wou093 10§ JsAjele)

uoljired sisnuw / Jajeayiydwy JoopinQ

UOISIA



f '% A
- SO, pangs Rt SR

sbBulpjinq @331 R 9IS pawiepdal ‘Ajiunpoddo usalg, .
(ydag — Aepy) Jeak jsoouewsopad +0¢ -
saijluawe diA -
00G‘y 0} MOJLIBAO - 00G°E 40} Bunjied -
Buneeas ume| 000°L — 0009 -
Buneas paianod g00‘9 — 000°S -
)}oo04/dod peol-ayj-j0-a3|ppIN €
smoys abejg ¢

asisnw suoydwig 1
9NUAA J|qIX3|d

REY



EEIET MU

sty

d¥ SISO ¥eTd INaNNT Tl |

i )

T

nnbsav Bued uokg

R 7 i

(Aanoe
Buiuiw jsed) sjlos

suiejd pooy}

‘spuepam ‘Aydesbodo |

sasn |eljuapisal Bunsixa

0} Ajwixoud jeasnsnooy
oujel)

pue ssa29k 3|2IYsaA

umolumop o3 Ajwixouad

elI8}119) UOoI}09|9S

‘pPaIapPISUO0D Yied WNIUUS||IN
UIY}IM Sa}is ajeudajje Jno4

uono9|as IS




A EiRs

ONUBAY J01UBD UGG

ueld J9)se Mied
wniuudjy suswajdwon .
puej jeuibiew pawie|29y .
spuepjom 0} Joedwil Mo .

(Buipue)

jeoq JaAu djqissod)
JOAIY 0} }SASO|) -

("1x3 1S Ayjjesp)

" ABYET ShCRNRT WhaNNG VIR /

N EEEI NGNS
/ \o
M Al ne |

ey veuady

it TS

T S Ko perg e Taavag

et

HALNID AVWILYD RTKNITERN

gEve

SS929€ JB|NJIYSA }sog -
sealy |eljuapisay

0} jJoeduwi jsea .

spidey puelis) 0} }3saso|) .

9}IS paJidjaid



. 0002 - 000'
T, Sumeag umey
B R = // =
~ 0009 - 000'S ’ \
duneag pasan)
asnoy 38w

saung JiA
[enuslog

adrioxg
swooy Suissarq

e




spouad juaAs-uou Bulnp dJed wniuug|jipy ol Ajjeinjeu sjoauuod eze|d

UMO S }I U0 anuaA — aoe|d Buliayjeb uonouny-aid ezzeld

(Aousioiyns Jjos 21WOoU023) aInjondls aAljoaye 1s09 ‘Auie b

yled wniuuagjjipy sjusws|dwo)

anuaA pJed }sod — ainjonuis Ajljenb yJewpue

sjdaduo) ubisaq



PR B
i










uolelpawal aulw Buipnjoul sapuabunuoy .

sjue}nsuod Ajjeroads pue ubisa .

sopelbdn yuomuapng ¥ uoisuaix3y 1S Aylespn
alnjonaiselyul Ajnn g ‘edeasspue| ‘yiomyue .

abeig Aseljixny .

saljiuswe d|A % uswdojansp eze|d -

saoeds poddns x abejsyoeq ‘swool)sal ‘SUOISSaoU0Y)
swajsAs punos pue buiybi .

asnoyabe)g pue Jajeayiydwy paisano) .

SUOoIjelapISu0) }S0)H



¥992-19¢€-919

- '9nissalbold

ddﬁﬁ‘ﬁﬂ&ﬁﬁ%.ﬁ

‘Je sewoy] pelqg

Joejuo) Apnis Ayjigisesd ayl
Buipiebay uonew.losu| 810\ 104




Millennium Park plan calls for 12,000-seat
amphitheater

Updated Mar 27, 2008; Posted Mar 26, 2008

By Darin Estep

GRAND RAPIDS -- Local officials want West Michigan music lovers to enjoy outdoor
concerts in a setting similar to the DTE Energy Music Theater near Detroit. All the planned
12,000- to 14,000-seat amphitheater in Millennium Park needs is financial help from Lansing.
The $20 million to $30 million venue would include 5,000 to 6,000 covered seats, with an
open lawn area offering seating for 6,000 to 7,000.

The project is being developed by the Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena
Authority in conjunction with Grand Action, the nonprofit group that helped develop and raise
funds for the arena and convention center.

At least one company has expressed an interest in buying the naming rights for the new
venue, Grand Action co-chairman David Frey said. CAA Chairman Steve Heacock was
expected to outline amphitheater plans as part of his State of the CAA address this morning.
The amphitheater would be within the city of Grand Rapids along Butterworth Drive, near
what once was an entrance to a gypsum mine.

That site was chosen because of its proximity to downtown and relative ease of access from
the Wealthy Street exit off U.S. 131. "We wanted it to be as close as possible to downtown
and we were also deeply concerned about neighbors," Heacock said. The amphitheater
project is expected to cost $20 million to $30 million. Lawmakers in Lansing are being asked
for a $10 million outlay, with private donors and possibly bond funds making up costs not
covered by the state. But bringing home the bacon might prove difficult, since the project and
millions of dollars in other similar requests are being tied to using money from the state's
budget stabilization, or "rainy day" fund.

For now, Gov. Jennifer Granholm isn't supportive, said Leslee Fritz, a spokeswoman for the
State Budget Office. "There's just not a lot of money to go around right now," she said.

Rep. Robert Dean, D-Grand Rapids, said an initial request for $15 million was scaled back to
$10 million before the Legislature broke for a two-week recess. He hopes that's where the cuts
will stop.

"I think we're pretty much assured of it that it will happen," Dean said. "About $10 million
has been set aside, so I'm looking for that to happen shortly after we get back off this break."
The money is part of negotiations that include proposed funding for John Ball Zoo, the Grand
Rapids Art Museum, Public Museum of Grand Rapids, Grand Valley State University and
Grand Rapids Community College, said Rep. Mike Sak, D-Grand Rapids.

"I'm cautiously optimistic overall about getting funding for our projects here in the West
Michigan community," Sak said. "I think it would be difficult or challenging to pinpoint a



number at this time." Sak acknowledged critics might say the amphitheater funding is pork
the cash-strapped state ill can afford. But he said other expenditures at places like the Detroit
Zoo and Detroit Institute of Arts also are part of the same funding package.

"If we are going to fund projects like this across the state, I want to make sure Grand Rapids
projects are part of the mix," he said.

Heacock said the venue would add to the symbiotic relationship between the arena and
convention center, which also received substantial support from the state. The CAA uses
profits from the arena to offset losses at the convention center. While the arena might lose
some shows to the amphitheater, the area would experience an overall net gain of concerts.
Because of the proposed amphitheater's larger size, officials are not concerned about
cannibalizing business from the 1,800-seat amphitheater at Frederik Meijer Gardens and
Sculpture Park.

The CAA and Grand Action would conduct a national search for an architect with experience
designing such venues who could create a "landmark quality structure" with an
environmentally-friendly design. Part of the plan would be to integrate the venue into
Millennium Park on non-event days. A piazza would serve as a pre-function area for vendors
and smaller events. There are few residents near the proposed site, which is buffered by
woods, topography and extensive park and industrial land. "We really think this is the place
to be," Heacock said. "It really does make active a part of the park that is not yet active.”

The viability of the project depends on how much the state is willing to allocate.

"From Grand Action's perspective, we're feeling pretty good about the state's participation,”
said John Canepa, co-chairman of Grand Action with fellow businessmen Frey and Dick
DeVos. "It would be well-founded" Frey said the group hopes to know what, if any, funding
the project will get from Lansing by May. The feasibility study suggests adding parking for
3,500 to 4,500 cars, the bulk of which would be located north of Butterworth on city-owned
land connected via a pedestrian bridge. Shuttle buses and possibly barges that travel between
downtown and the venue via the Grand River also are under consideration.



VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY

DATE EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Wed, Mar 19 | Griffins vs Toronto RS ROD Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Northwood University DG Huntington Club | 4P-6P Banquet
Barnes & Thornburg MID Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Thur, Mar 20 | High School Musical GC Arena 8A-5P Load-in
Fri, Mar 21 High School Musical GC | LYNNE | Arena 7:00 PM Performance
Sat, Mar 22 High School Musical GC | CHRIS | Arena 11:00 AM 1* performance
3:00 PM 2" performance
7:00 PM 3" performance
Sun, Mar 23 High School Musical GC | TODD | Arena 1:00 PM 1* performance
5:00 PM 2" performance
Mon, Mar 24 | Available
Tue, Mar 25 Griffins Arena 9:45 AM Team Picture
Wed, Mar 26 | Griffins vs Lake Erie GC | TODD | Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Thur, Mar 27 | Available
Fri, Mar 28 Griffins vs Milwaukee RS CHRIS | Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
Sat, Mar 29 Griffins vs Rochester RS JIM Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
West Side Beer Distributing | MID East Nest and 6P-9:30P Banquet
North Tunnel
Activa Travel LLC Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sun, Mar 30 Rampage vs Los Angeles GC | IIM Arena 1:00 PM Doors
2P-4:30P Football game
4:30P-4:50P Post-game autographs
Jenison High School MID Banquet D 3:15PM Bangquet
Savor E. TD Deck 1P-5P Banquet
Woodland Creek W. TD Deck 1P-5P Banquet
Corporate Group Talsma Terrace 1P-5P Banquet
Suite 101B
UPS Suite 101A 1P-5P Banquet
Mon, Mar 31 | Carrie Underwood RS CHRIS | Arena 6:30 PM Doors
7:30 PM Performance
Tue, Apr 1 Available
Wed, Apr 2 Available
Thur, Apr 3 Available
Fri, Apr 4 Griffins vs Houston RS Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey game
West Side Beer Distributing | MJD E. Nest/N. Tunnel | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Apr 5 Van Halen GC Arena 7:00 PM Doors
8:00 PM Performance
MID Arbor Mort Club | 6:30P-10:30P Contest winners banquet
Sun, Apr 6 Available
Mon, Apr 7 Available
Tue, Apr 8 Available
Wed, Apr 9 Available
Thur, Apr 10 | Available
Fri, Apr 11 Griffins vs Manitoba GC Arena 10A-12:30P Teams practice




80/61/€ Swo0y SUIIPdA 20IUON =(-V NOW
d-V J00[PAQ JARY = 4-V OY

valy A1s[[ep pueln =DOH

H-V swooy 3ulad]N JOO[IAQ = H-V O

-V wooled = -V TIvd
[TeH soueULIOLISd SOASd = AQ

I O~V SlleH 1q1yxd = D-V HA J-V swooy Sunasy A1s|[en pueld = J-V D
NIdO AddO1 NdO0E£:9
NIdO $¥00a 3dISLNo Wd00:9
JONVINRIOIIAd INdSE-€-INd00:T
NddO DONILVIS O 1
NAdO A94901 001
SMOHS 8 NAdO SY00a 3dISLNO NdOE-TI1
YFAQ 00SL -AONVANALLY 1S3 | MV AV AOM FFOIMIVM adlL
,m.rw = g [
NOISS3S dO00-ZI-INV00-8
NOILVYLSIOTY WV00-6-INV0E 8
¢ -JONVANALLY LS9 | 99 TVARRIV LNAI'TO JAV00-L LSTIMAIN TVNOILVNIALNI 9NH
SANT LNIAF Ad00-T1
SLNOAVIId WVOE11-¢ 4V 0D
NOISS3S TVIINTD &INVO0E6 AVEOOUd
0T ‘HONVANALLV 1S9 | Od TVARRIV LNAI'TO AV00:8 VOO FAILVILINI dIHSE3AVIT IDNTIFINOD MO
ONIIOM LIN Wd00:6-WdSY-L
NOILVINASTId WdSY-L-WNd00:L
NOILVYLSIOFY Nd00:L-INdOE:S
IDAVAdS HLIM TVSIVIHTI Wd00:¥
00 ‘GONVANALLY ‘1S3 | 1S TVATRIIV LNAI'TO Nd00-¥ d-2 11vd HIMOYD FLVIOLI0D 404 NOLLVOOSSVY
JNLL ANA INJAF NdO£-8
NOILVINISTdd Ndo£:9 dq 1Ivd
YINNIQ NWd<s1:9 q71Ivd
STIANTOA.H
AVE HSVD ‘NOLLVILSIOTY NAST:9-INdO0E: S
TVARIYV FIANALLY |2 (1Y
00€ ‘GONVANALLV '1S3 | 99 dNLAS / TYARIEV LNAI'TO NV0E6 VIHODO3S /9 11Tvd SAIdVY ANVIO dIHSIIAVIT
dNL3sS NOOTTvd WNITdH
JOoLVIODId
dNIL49S ITLSVO
AdVOSANV1 Wd00:0I-INV00:8
TVAIIAV LN3ITO NV00:6
N dNLIS VI Nd00-S-INV00-8 v 11vd TIvVd HSIM
JONVINIOIEad NdS0:6-INd0E:-L
N3dO ONILV3S Nd00-L
NAdO Ad90O1 NdO0E9
SMOHS 8 NIdO S300d ddis1nNo Nd00:9 HdAQ
JIAQ 00SL ‘HONVANFLLV 'LS FJAON 61 HOYVIN ‘'ddm
dRILS ISNOH 81 HOYVIA 'SAN.L
= - = ....:m

800C — ATHdM dISIATY
HIOVIESOAEA




80/61/¢

@-v woofeg = d-v 1Ivd
[TBY 9oueuULIONSd SOASA = AQ

swooy Sunvsp s0JuoN =J-V NOW

-V JOOISAQ I9ATY = -V OY
BAIY AIS[[ED) PURID = DO

H-V swooy Sunes Yoo[1sA) =H-V O

4 O~V SllEH 1Qiyxd = D~V HH 4-V swiooy Junespy Assfjen pueln = J-v D
N3dO ONILVIS Wd00:L
N340 AdE0T NdO0t:9
N340 SY00d FIAISLNO Wd00-9
HONVIAROIId WdSE:€-INd00:T
N3dO DNILVIS Wdot:1
N3dO AdH0T Wd00:1
SMOHS 8 N3dO $300d 3daISLNO NdOE:TI
YIAO 00SL "FONVANILLY "LS3 | AV SAVA IOM FEHOUAAVM adl HdAd NIN AYONV HJATIML — 309
YOO OO HSINIITA AVd 1TV AYATIVO ANVIO SNOLLVIIJO

NOLLONYLSNOD FNOH HOT

Nd00:9-INV00:8

SMOHS 8

CTIOM AVA FHOIAYVM

adl

‘IS gV H3

JONVINIOIIId Wd$€:6-Nd00-8

N340 ONILVIS NdOg:L

N340 Ad80T Wd00:L

NAdO S300d 3dISLNO Wdot:9
FONVINRIOLYAd WdSE-€-Nd00-T

N3dO DNILVIS WOt 1

N3dO Ag99071 Wd00:1

N340 $300d 3daIS1NO Wdog:TI

YFAO 0052 -HONVANILLY 1S3

Nd00:9-INV00:8

MOHS ONIAIT FOV.LLOD ANV LNOJJINRV']

ey NOLLONALSNOD FNOH D01
L1Noavo1vi Wd00:Tl
NMOd
N AVIL IdVOSANVT/ ATLSVO Nd00:TI-INV00:8 vV 1Ivd TTvVd HSIM
FONVINIOLIIAd WdSE:6-Nd00:8
SNddO DONILVIS Wdot:L
SN3dO Adg01 Wd00:L
SMOHS 8 NEdO $3900d 3aIS1LNO Wd0¢:9
YIAO 00SL “FONVANILLY "LST | AV adl HdAd NIAW AUONV FATIML —ADH

g

4AVQ MHOM FEOIAIVM

i

S

NVNDOUd

NOE:6-NdOE'S

JaNNIa WdO0E:8-INdSE:L
S1vdS ¥IFHL OL TIVO WdST:L 1304
YINNIA MTIO Wd00:8-Nd0¢-L
STIVLAD0D WdST-L-WNd0¢:9 Ad94071 VIHOO3S
TVARIEY 1S3NO Nd00:9
TVSIVAHTA Nd00-€
TIVO MTIO Wd0£T
TYARNY F03IdIILNTD Wd00-CI-NV00:01
00€ ‘HONVANILLY 1S3 | (N TYARIY LNIITO NV00:8 VvV T1vd TIVE HSIM
FONVINIOLIAd WdS0:6-INdOE L
N3O ONILVIS Wd00:-L

8007 — A THIM dISIATA
HIVIESOAEA



80/61/¢€ SWo0Yy Sunes]N S0IUO =(-V NOW
4-V YOO[I2AQ 19ATY = -V O

d-v woodeq = J-v TIvd va1y AJ9[[en pueln = DO
[TBH 9oueuLofad SOAd = Ad H-V Swooy Sunedn JOOHeAO) = H-V O
2 OV SliEH ¥qIyxd = D-V HH 4-V swooy Sunesy A13[en puel) = J-V D
FOVLS NO SALON dO00:11-Nd00:01
VILSTHOYO /M TVSYVIHTA INd00:0[-INd00:L
v $3ND / NI IAONW Nd00:S-NV00:8 HdAQ FLOXINO Nod
ad
TIvE O TTVH ‘Wo0dd
dNLIs vl1 WV00:8 ‘T-VOd‘H-VOdVD
NI AIMOTTV SYOLIFIHXA Wd00:8-INd00:S
FATRIV SAONYL STIVMOLNY Wd00:S-INV00:8
hN HOUVIN "SUNHL

Ty

dN.L3S LIVIOLIV Nd00-S-NV00-8 JH3 OZ:.DO JINOLSND TVIINNY mm_M<3.0._b<

2004
LV 440 G3ddO¥d SYFTIVIL T bbb A20d IN ONILLNO YFWNO.LSND TVANNV STIVM-OLNV
401440 MOHS WV00-L FOVIOLS 9 HI
NI JARIQ 9TNATHOS
NOLLONYLSNOD FNOH HOT aTnNg JdNOH ¥
NI JAON d00-L-NV00:L
1S TVARRIV LNAI'TO NV00:L g-vV He MOHS ONIAITIOV.LLOD ANV LNOYIIAV']
FDV.LS NO SA1ON WdO00:11-Wd00-01
VILSTHOYO /M TVSAVIHIA Wd00-01-Nd00:L
NI JAON VILSTHDIO Wd00:CT-INV00:8 JA00d NOAT/HdAd
Emoo“m NV00:8 9C IOMSZ aam

_ .meU / NI m>0_2

mUE..—O MOHS

mOéO._.m q Im
NOILONYJLSNOD

NAQIVO 2 INOCH D01 aTiNg ¥NOH +vT
gty TVARRIV LNAI'TO NV00:8 d-v H4 MOHS ONIAIT 3OV.LLOD ANV LNOYJIAV']
JOOTd OO HSINIITA Avd TV AAITIVO ANVID SNOLLVYIEdO

FOVLS NO SHLON Wd00£:0T1-INd00:01

TVSIVIHTA Wd00-01-INd00-L

AV S$3NI/SNI0J/NI JAON Nd00:S-INV00:8 HdAQ | F10XIN0 NOd Y4 IO%E me._.

JOOTd OO HSINIITA AVd 1TV AdITTIVO ANVID SNOILVY3dO
901440 MOHS WV00:8 IOVIOLS g Hd
NOILONYLSNOD
NAQIVDO % INCH DO AVA TIV-NV00:8
ey TVARRIV LNAITO WV00:8 g-V Hd MOHS ONIAIT FOV.LLOD ANV INOYATNV']

dOVLS NO SFION Wd0E-01-INd00-0T
Wd00-01-INd00-L
Wd00:S-NV00:-8

A20d ZO>\_ / In_>o m.—.OX_DO ZOQ

- e
INOTAON | V00TNd00'6 | SI00d NOAT/ HdAG
JONVINMONIAd NS0:6-WdOE:L

8007 — ATHdIM dISIATY
FHOVIEFSOAHET



swooy Sures 20JUO =d-V NOW

80/61/¢
4-V J0OHSAQ 19ATY = 4-V OY
g-v wooljeq = d-V 11vd ealy Ass[jen puelD = DD
[IeH 90URULIONd] SOASd = Ad H-V swooy Sunss|y YOO[9AQ = H-V O
L4 D-V SIlEH ¥qIyxg = DO-V HA J-V swooy Sunesiy A1s|[eD pueld = J-V O
N3dO ONILVAS WAO00'L
N3dO Ag401 NAOE9
SMOHS € N4dO $Y00d 3AISLNO Wd00:9
¥IAO 000€ :FONVANILLY "1§3 | AV FOVLS NO Sd WNIVM Nd00:9-WdS'+ HdAd 310XI1Nd Nod
1NO avo1 Vvl Wd00:01-Nd00°S
1NO avo1 YOLIgIHXd WNA00:8-Nd00:S OHa
HONN'T NdOO:E- VST T T av TIve
SWOOY DNILFAW
SNOISSES DNINIVYL SNORIVA WAST:S-INVOES | ‘D TTVE ‘WOONIvVOod
NOISSdS WJOE:€-NVOE'S aTive
NOILLLAdWOD NNO dOL NdO0O:1
MOHS FavyLl WA00:S-INV00:8 OHa
NOLLVYLSIONY WdO00:+-NV00:L
Lsvivad WA00:8-INVO0E9 AYITIVO ANVYID
00SZ ‘IONVANILLY '1S3 TVARNV LNAITO WV00:9 DONILLNO ¥INOLSND TYANNY STIVM-OLNY
NOILNFANOD
o)l FDOVIOLS / A¥IAITEA adl d WOOILYOD TYANNY TIVO ANOLVAIISTY ¥0d ALTIO0S IN
H01440 MOHS WV00:8
NAdO MOHS Nd00:6-Nd00:€ gOVIOLS € HA
NI QVOT ¥OLIGIHXd Nd00:T-INV00'8
NOILOZdSNI T1d adl
000°01 :HONVANALLY 1S3 | 1S TYARIYY LNAITO V00'8 g-v H MOHS ONIAIT 3DV.LLOO ANV LNOYATNV']
FONVINYIOTIAd WAOE:6-NdOEL
NHdO ONILYIS Wd00:L
N3dO A9901 WdO£:9
SMOHS € N2dO $J00d FAISLNO Nd00:9
JYIAO 000€ ‘FONVANALLY "1sd | JV FOVLS NO $dN WIVM NJO00:9-NdShF HdAd 310XIND NOd
NOILILFdNOO NNO dO1 WdOE:6-Nd00:8
MAIATId MOHS FAVIL NdOE:6-Nd00:S OHa
YINVAdS ILONATA WS 1:5-Nd00 € OTIvVe
SNOISSIS TVIINID NJOE:T-NdOE'TT a-d> 1Ive
HONN'T WJOE:TI-INVO00:T1 &V TIve
NOISSES WVOE: T I-NV00:6 o 1Ive
NOILVILSIOT] WAOE:L-INV00:6 AYITIVO ANVYD
ONILLIIW TIONNOD IN00:$-NV00:8 400
NI-GvVOT JOLIGIHXA WJ00:€-NV00'8 OH3
DONILFAN WJ00:€-INVO00:L WOOIQIvOod
009 ‘FONVANILLY "Ls3 | (W TYARY LNIITD V009 DNILLAO YTWOLSND TYNNNV STIVM-OLOY 87 HOYVIN Rid
dD1440 MOHS WV00:L 3IDVIOLS € HY
NI AR Q9 INAIHOS Wd00:01-NV00:L
NOLLONYLSNOD FNOH 01 Q1IN€ 4NOH $T
NI SAOW WAO00:L-INV00:L
18 TYARNY LNIITO WV00:L €-v HY MOHS ONIAIT FDV.LLOO ANV LNOYJINV]

8007 — ATHIM dISIATY
HIVIFSOAEA



80/61/¢ swooy 3uned] 201U =0-V NOW
-V J0O[IOAQ IBATY = 4~V OY

@-V wooxed = -V T1ve ealy AI9[[eD puelD = DD
[[BH SouewLIOad SOASd = Ad H-V swooy Sunesj JooH2AQ = H-V O
S OV SlleH 1qyxg = D-V HA 4-V swooy Supssiy A1o{[eD pueln = J-y D
ONILAaN IVD
1l dNnias O-gHa MOHSIAVYL B IONTIFINOD VW

HdAd _ IIA TVOISSVIO [O1%-(9)

TAOW OL SHOLIGINXE | Nd00:9-Nd00S |

o4 TIvd

JOHS>IOM Wd00:§-Nd00:¢ a0 1T1vd

SNOISSIS Wd00:€-INd001 ao 1Ivd

HONNT Wd00:1-Nd00:TT a-o T1Ivd

SNOISS3S Wd00:CI-INV00:01 ao T11vd

SNOISS3S WV0E:6-NV00-8 aoTIvd

LSVAAVIEd dIA WV00-8-INV00:8L Ad807T VIHOOdS

LSVIVIIE TV INIANILNOD WV0¢:9 a-oT1Ivd
SNAdO NOLLVYLSIOTI WV0E:9 A€90OT VIHOO4IS NOILLNZANOD
00£ -JONVANILLY LS9 | 0¥ TVARRIV LNAITO WV00:9 A€9dOT1 VIHOOIS TYANNY JYVI AYOLVIIdSTY YO ALTIDOS IN
gd HONO'T v Tivd NOFHONNT SAIdVI ANVID JO 91710 DINONODH

H01440 MOHS WV00:L JOVYOLS € HA

NOLLOMYLSNOOIA FNOH D01 AVASANI-WV00:8
Wd00:-#INV00:L g-v Hd MOHS DNIAIT FOV.LLOD ANV LNOYJTAV'] 1€ HOYVIN 'NOW

et

dNLAS YOLIMIHXT N00:8-Nd00:L VIHDO3Ss ‘G-D TIve

dN13s — TYARREY IN3I'TO Wd00:$ VIHOD4S ‘d-D T1Ivd NOILNIANOD
00¢ ‘HONVANILLY "1Sd | OY dNLIS LIVIOLYY Wd00:$ VIHOD4S ‘d-D 11vd TVANNY AV AVOLVIIISTY YO ALFIDOS IN
01440 MOHS WV00:8 dDVIOLS 9 Hd
WV
NOILONYLSNODId INOH DOT ‘NOW-INdS ddLIV
SNI JATIA AITINATHOS NdO0E:0T-Nd0£:9
1No avol d00:01-Nd00:S
NddO MOHS WVO00:11
NI JIMOTTV SYOLIEIHXH WV00:01
00001 ‘JONVANZLLY ‘183 | 1S TVARRIV LNAI'TO V008 gV Hd MOHS ONIAIT IDV.LLOD ANV LNOYIIAV']
1NO FJAON WNd00:8-Nd00-+ A20d NOAT/HAAA
FONVINIOLIad Wd00:+-INd00-C
N340 DNILVIS Wdot:1
N340 Ag949071 Wd00:1
SMOHS ¢ NadO SY00d 3aISLNO Wdoe:T1
YFAO 000€ “HIONVANILLV LST | AV JOVLS NO SdN WIvVM O TI-NVST:TT F10XINO NOd 0€ HOYVIN 'NNS

- AD1340 MOHS “IV00'8 | dDVHOLS dHA |
NZdO MOHS N00:6-NV00:01
NI GIMOTTV SYOLIGIHXA V006
00001 AONVANILLY "Lsd | 1s TVARRIY INAITD V00’3 a-v Ha MOHS ONIAIT 9V.LLOD ANV INOYATNV'T
JONVINHOIAAd INAOE:6-NOE:L

800C — ATdAM dISIATA
HIOVTIFSOAEA



80/61/€ swooy Sunaesjy 2010 =d-¥ NOW
d-V q0O0[19AQ 19ATY] = 4-V O
d-v wooljeg = -V TIvd vaIy A19[[eD puelD = OO
[[eH 2oueULIOLIad SOA( = AQ H-V swooy Sunasy Joo[eAO = H-V O
9 O~V SlieH 1qIyxd = O-V HA 4-V swooy Sunad A1s[[eD pueld = J-V D

ONILLITN Nd6S TT-INV00:8 H-V 0D NSNNOL ® ALI'TVLIASOH NSAD

fL NMOMIVIL Nd00-TI-INV00-8 J-9 HA MOHSIAVIL % FONTITINOD VAN

Lv3addn NdOo¢-L
mugbmmmm ITIA TV Qmm«JO meo .

INd00:01-INd00-8

TVSIVIHTI

NdO¢:€

IIIA TVIISSVIO OSUD

dn.igs MOHSIAVAL VI TVANNV H10T 800C
NMOQ dvdL Wd00:01-Nd00-€ o4 Hd
ONILIIN Wd00:S-INV00-8 ivVD
LIGIHXT Ad00:¢-NV00:8 J-gHd MOHSIAVYI.L % JONTITINOD VAN
Wd00:01-INdOE-L TIVH TVLIOTI
¢ TRIAY "SYNHL

LI9IHXT Wd00:L-NV00-9 VY HiI MOHS OO0 "'00 NI@ITd NVA
1NO FAONW JOLIIIHXT WdO00:+~-INd0E:1 d71Ive
SNOISSIS Wd00:$-WNd00-1 H-D ‘4-4 09 ‘A 11ve
HONNT W00 T-INVSH: 1T ord TIvd
SNOISSIS WVSHTT-INVSY:6 H-D ‘330D °‘dT1Ive
SNOISSIS WV0E:8-INV00:8 J2T11vd
N2dO S1IgIHXd WdOE: 1-WV00-8 qg711vd
LSVINVIIE TV ININILNOD WVSY:6-NV00:L a711vd
N340 NOLLVYILSIOTY Wd00:T-NV00-L Agdg071 VIHOO4S NOILNJANOD
00¢ ‘FONVANILLY 1S3 | O TVARRV LNIITO WV0€£:9 Add071 VIHOO4S TVANNV IV AJOLVAIdSTYE ¥04 ALIIDOS IN
JLIFIHXH Wd00:6-Nd00-S O-dHd
ONILIIN Nd6S:T1-NV00:8 VD
IL dnigs Wd00:S-INV00:8 g H3 MOHSIAVIL 2 IONTHTAINOD VAN
Wdot:L

WO €

Wd00:TI-NV00-8

MOHS ONIAITIOV.LLOD ANV INOHIIAV'T

NOLLOMILSNODIA FWOH HO
oY dnlas Nd00:9-AV00:01 V HY MOHS dOO0d "00 NIQITI NVA
NAdO SLIdIHX3 NOE:9-NdOE € a711ve
SNOISSAS NdOE:S-INdOE T aTivd
SNOISSTS NdOE:€-NdOET H-D ‘4-9 09
NI JAOW JOLIIHXT NOE:E-NDOE: | g71Ive
SNOISSIS WAST:T-NdST 1 H-D ‘3-309 ‘A 1TIvd
SNOISS3S Wd00:ZI-INVS:6 HD ‘4-30D ‘d1Ivd
SNOISSAS WVO0£:6-INV00:8 aTive
ISVINVAIL TVLININILNOD WV00:6-NV0E9 (@) A9901 VIHOO3S
SN3dO NOILVILSIOTY WV0E:9 Ag€071 VIHOOFS NOLLNIANOD
00€ ‘FONVANILLY ‘1S3 | O¥ TVAREY LNAITO NV00:9 Ag407T VIHODO4AS TYANNY IV AYOLVIISTH ¥Od4 ALFID0S IN

8007 — ATHIM dISIATY
HIOVIESOAHET



80/61/¢

d-v woodied = -V TIvd
[TeH 9ouBULIONS] SOA] = Ad
OV SlleH MqQiyxd = O~V HA

Swoo0y Sunss IO =0-V NOW

J-V JOO[IAQ 19ANY = -V OV
BAIY AI9[[ED pURID = DD

H-V swooy SunesjA JoosA) = H-V O
-V suiooy] Sunes A19[jen puein = J-V O

j0): ONLLIIN WV00:11-INV00:8 g NOW ONILITN SAHIOVNVIN ALID
ey ONILLIIN Wd6S:11-INV00-8 ERAYY) SIWVXT ONRITINIONA
WOOY LNoAvVIId 4V Ood
WOOY LNOAVIILd H-D 059
LI9IHXA3 vV Tivd
NOISS3S TVIINID a-q911vd
WOOY LNOAVIId g-v 0D
WOOY LNOAVIId a-00oo NTIATHO ONNOA 40

NA6S TTINV00'S |

a-v NOW
Wd6S:11-NV00-8 TIVH TV.LIOTY "ONI ‘dOV'1d IHON FHL
I8 dNnLdas JNd6S:11-INd00: I LR AYY) SINVXT ONRIFINIONA
WOO0Y LNoAvIdd 1V Od
WOOY 1LNOAvVIId 4-4 0595
WOOY LNoAvVIId a-o 0oo
WOOY LNoAvVIId g-v 055
LIgIHX4H vV 1Ivd
WOO0Y LNoAvIId HOD 05D NTIATHO ONNOA 40

LIGIHX3

L TNdV 'NOW

dad

Lvaddn
NVNEOIEd

LI9IHXd

g-v 1ivd

800C — ATHAM dASIATA
HIOVTFSOARA



80/61/¢

d-v wooledq = @-v 1TIvd

[IeH 2oueuLIo}Iad SOAd = Ad

swoo0y SunedA 90IUON =d-V NOW
J-V JOO[I2AQ 19ATY = I-V OY
eaIy AIo[[eD pueld =09

H-V swooy] Sunasiy

OOLPAQ = H-V O

8 OV SlleH ¥qIyxd = D-V HA 4-V swooy Sunssy A1s[[en pueld = -V O
ONILIIN Wd00:9-NV00:8 NOQI@Ivod ALTIDOS YFIONVO NVORIINV
ONILIIN 2TIvd
S1NOMVIId H-d 09
N LIgIHX3 Wd00:S —INV00-L Ivou AVA HOYVASTI HLTVIH ALINNANNOD
1NO JAON VTi-d0t:6
AONVINIOIIAd d0€:6-d0t L
TVSIVIHTA d0e-vdOt-1
AV NI JAONW di-v8 HdAQ SY9.13d SLLIAVNIILE OSYD
SONILFIN Wd0t:8 —NdOE9 v OO
9} SLIIHXH NdTI -INV6 V H3 JIV4 39971100 ONRIdS OVOVN
NOLLVYLSIOTI Wd6S:11-WV00-8 oo
9} dN.13as Wd6S:11-NV00-8 g Ha MOHSIAVIL ANV NOLLNFANOD TVNNV VAN S1TRIdV 'SANL
HONN'T Nd6S: T1-INV00-8 vV 11vd NOFHONAT SAIdVYI ANVIO 40 NTO DJINONODH
o) dnrgs Wd8 —INV8 V Hi IV 3DITI00 DNIRIdS DVIVN

Wd00:9-INV00:8
TR

WdJ00:1T-Nd00:6
Nd00:6-WNd00:L
Wd00:$-INd00-¢
Nd00:Z-INV00:6

WVHNNQ JJ9r1

[L HONN'T Nd6S:T11-INV00:8 v TIvd NOJHONNT SAIdVYI ANVRID 40 9NTO DINONODA
o). | dn.i3s WNd8 —~INV8 YV H3 AIVA IDITIOD DNIRIAS DVOVN
dnr3s H-3 0D
N dNL3IS AVA HOYVISTI HLTVIH ALINNANOD ¥1 TRV 'NOW

£1 TRIdV 'NNS

ma

S

800 — A TIHAM AASIATA

Bty

HOVIEFSOAE

NOLLYONAT FH.L 40 "ISSV IN "ANOD TVIINNV 8002

Wd6S T1-WV00-8
18 ONILLITN Nd6S: TT-INV00-8 VOO SINVXT ONTITINIONT
WOOY LNOJIvVIId Wd00:$-INV00:8 4-3050
WOOY LNOJIvIId Wd00:S -INV00:8 a5 099
WOOY LNOAVIId Wd00:$-INV00-8 g-v 005
WOOY LNOAVIId Wd00:$-INV00:8 IV Od
NOISSIS TVIINID Wd00:S-NV00-8 a-g 11vd
LI9IHXdq Wd00:S-NV00:8 vV I11vd NTIATIHO ONNOA 0
1S WOOY LNoAvVIId Nd00:S-NV00:8 H-D 095 ¢l TRV "LVS




80/61/¢

d-v wooied = -V 11vd
[TeH 9dueULIOLISd SOASd = Ad
6 D-V SileH HqQuyxq = D~V HA

swooy SunesA 20IUoI =(1-V NOW

d-V 300LRAQ 1oAY = J-V O¥

valy A1[jeD puel) =0HD

H-V swooy Sunsdq JOOoAQ = H-V O
J-V swooy 3unos|y A9[jen pueln = -V D

NOILVILSIOTT
02 LIGIHXH

Nd00:S —AV00:01
e

s Pl

d00:€

61 TRV "LVS

o) | LIGIHXT

=

Wd00:6 —~
0 LIGIHXd Wd00:T —~INV00-8 V He MOHS VdS % T00d ‘OLLVd
JONVINIOJdAd 008

b\ 1v3agdn dog:L-dL HdAd XI TVOISSVTO OS¥D
vV 11vd
S1NOMvVIILd WOOIQIvOod
SLNoAvIId H-V 0D
S1OOAVIId 4V 0D
NOISSIS TVIANID a2 11vd
NOILVYLSIOTT ()

Nd9 - INV01 81 TRIdV Tdd

ol G T e T e olod
N DNILIIN Nd00:9-NV00:8 a-v NOW ALFIO0S YIONVI NVORIFNY
YANNIA Wd00:0T —Nd00:§
N dN.L3s Nd00:¥ —INV00:8 gv Tivd FOITIOD Y3dANA
o). | dN.L3S Nd00:L —INV00:L V HA MOHS VdS % T00d ‘OLLVd
TVSIVIHTI d0o1dot L
AV TVSAVIHII d9-d0g-¢ HdAd XITVIISSVTIO OS¥D
NOILJIOFY S.LNIAISTId
NAdO SLIFIHXd Wd00-9 - Nd00:v
ONILITN Wd00-9 —Nd00:T1
q1LvHITAA ISNOH VAN WVOETT —INV0E8
NI VOTd0 Wd00-C1 —NV00:-8
- ﬂﬁwﬂmruﬁll S

AR
Nd00:9-INV00:8

o). | dN.L3s Wd00:L ~INV00:L V Hi MOHS VdS % T00d ‘OILVd
NOILd3ZOTd v 04
13nONvVe g-v 1ive 99 TIOD JYIdANA
TVSYVIHTI d01dog:L
b4 TVSIVIHTA d9-d0€:¢ HdAd XITVIISSVI) OS¥D
SINOAVIYL WOOI@IVOod
SLNOAvVIId H-v 0D
S1NOAvVIHd 4V OO
NOISSIS TVIINID a-211vd
NOILVILSIOTI oD

NdOE-1"INV00:8

D

HOVIETSOAE



80/61/¢€ SwWooy Sunes]y 2010 =0-V NOW
d-V J0O[I9AQ JoAT] = 4-V O
-V wooieg = d-V 1T1vd BaIy AI9[[eD pueln =DHH
[[eH 92ueULIOLId SOAST = Ad H-V swooy SunesjAl JooeAO) =H-V O
01 D-V SlieH 1qiyxd = D~V HA 4-V swooy Sunes]y A[[eD puelD = J-V O
1NO FAON VvZIi-dé
JONVINIOLIITd d6-dL HdAd
d0€:6-d0€:-S NOILLdTOTd dsv9-dS1:¢S ad-v NOW
LvOD T DONIAVIIEANNOYD d0¢g:S-dS TTVH TV1IOTd
XIL 8-9 TYSIvVIHTI d9-d0¢ ¢
SYFHSN #I1-TI | AV NI JAONW dI-Vé HdAQ ALISYIAINN FLVLS NVOIHDOIN
ONILIIN
N ONILLFIN Nd00-€ —INd00-TI NOOIMIVOd FONFTIFANOD LI TYNOLLVN NVINQIFS Oad
Um NMOd dvil NJ00-L —INVQ0-L \4 :m. BO:m <mm % qOOm O:kd 1T 42m< ZOE
”.ww.m o B v, .._ T 7
o} | LIGIHXd Nd00:¥ —INVO00: 11 Vv H3 MOHS VdS % T00d ‘OlLVd

Wd00:Tl 2<oo 8

3omme<~E. QZ< ZOE.ZmSZOU TVINNV <Q§

o):| LIGIHXH Nd00:6 ~ INV00:01 V H3 MOHS VdS % 100d ‘OLLVd
FONVINIOSIdId Wdo00-8
AV 1viddn d0g:L-dL HdAQ XI TVIISSVTIO OSUD
slnojvdaad WOOIaIvOod
S1NOAVIIL H-V 0D
S1NoAvIId 4V OD
NOISSIS TVIINID a0 T11vd

8007 — A'IHIM dISIATA
HIOVIETSOAERT



